DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MEMORANDUM

TO:

James M. Flynn, Jr., County Manager

FROM:
Michael H. Wojcik, County Solicitor

DATE:
July 7, 2005

RE:

Bill 1880-05:  MR/DD Reporting Requirements
Per your request, the Law Department has reviewed the referenced bill and we find it to be problematic on several levels.  
First, this bill may represent a violation of the separation of powers set forth in the Home Rule Charter.  Put another way, Council is not empowered to play a role in the County function of contracting for services in the manner as proposed by the bill.  Article IV, Section 6 of the Home Rule Charter authorizes Council to adopt and amend the Administrative Code, which “shall include, at a minimum, a procedure for … a competitive procurement system.”   However, Article V, Section 2 (i) reserves for the Chief Executive the sole power to “negotiate, award and sign, or cause to be negotiated awarded and signed on behalf of the County, all contracts, agreements and other instruments[.]”  It appears that the ordinance exceeds the authority of the Council in being unduly intrusive into the negotiation process and goes beyond developing procedures for a competitive procurement system.

While the bill does recognize a need that has been identified by the County and the Commonwealth, it does not solve the problem.  More information is currently needed by families.  Because the Commonwealth also believes that more information is needed for consumers, they have begun a statewide initiative to develop a system to provide information to consumers by provider.  While this will take time, so would any County initiative, but a statewide initiative will obviously have Commonwealth support, statewide continuity, and will have Commonwealth clout.
Most of our providers have multi-county contracts, and it becomes onerous for multi-county providers to have different billing and fiscal reporting requirements for each county.  For this reason, the Commonwealth uniformly regulates, licenses, and controls the provider community statewide. All counties receive their funds from the Pennsylvania Department of Public Welfare Office of Mental Retardation (OMR), who in turn receives most of its funds from U.S. Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).  OMR has placed reimbursement and reporting requirements on the all counties, including Allegheny County, and has significant input in our contracting.  We understand it to be the position of both CMS and OMR that the counties should not add excessive and unnecessary additional requirements to providers.  It is our view that the requirements set out in the bill would add excessive and unnecessary additional requirements that would run afoul of the stated positions of both OMR and CMS.  Moreover, the County has long waiting lists for services and a limited amount of funds.  If we add unnecessary costs to the providers that go beyond the state requirements for fiscal accountability, the providers will be forced to divert resources from providing the services to completing reports.
It is unclear in the bill if the County would require that the statistics be reported only as related to the Allegheny County contracted services, or all services.  For example: is the provider’s rate of return for only as it relates to Allegheny County, or only as it relates to statewide MR services, or as a complete entity, MR/DD and non MR/DD?  Whichever the answer, the County will be either seeking information that is (1) already available to the public; (2) expensive to compile; or (3) considered by some organizations as proprietary.  We would need to consider that some organizations would decline to contract through Allegheny County and would fill their capacity with other County residents, thus reducing choices for Allegheny County residents.  Further, because of varying accounting practices of the different organizations, including varying executive reimbursement mechanisms, the results of this bill may ultimately prove to be inefficient and inaccurate.

One of the difficulties of comparing providers according to the “Provider Report” as proposed in the Ordinance is that there are many variables that are not readily apparent.  It would be misleading to compare providers that have more severely challenged MR/DD clients to those that serve higher functioning clients.  Some providers are limited in their services while other providers offer a wider range of services.  
Additionally, the contents of the bill would tend to harm the purpose of the County obtaining services for persons having mental retardation and developmental disabilities.  Some of the bill’s requirements would compel providers to resubmit information currently available in additional forms, which would not produce any additional appreciable benefit to the County or recipients of services.  Other requirements would place an onerous and possibly expensive burden on numerous providers to compile information in formats that would not be readily available to the provider.

Many of the activities required by the bill are in addition to those required by OMR.  The Commonwealth would not participate in the costs of administration, either by the providers or the County.  Thus, the County would not be able to access Commonwealth fund to defray the additional costs attendant in complying with the requirements of the bill.
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